INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 709
Duluth Public Schools
Historic Old Central High School - 215 N, ist Avenue E.
Tel. (218) 336-8738  Duluth, Minnesota 55802-2069 Fax (218) 336-8777

MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Hanson, CFO/Executive Director of Business Services
_ AV

From: Tony Kelekovich, Supervisor of Purchasing

Subject:  Bid-1249 Pizza

Date: April 25, 2016

Bids for the production and delivery of pizza for Child Nutrition — District Wide for the period September 2,
2016 through June 30, 2017 were advertised in the Duluth News Tribune and sent to eleven (11} area
vendors. There were two (2) responses:

VENDOR AMOUNT
Dominos Pizza $ 86,400.00
Muy Pizzas Minnesota (Pizza Hut) $ 96,000.00

it is recommended that the low bid meeting specification as submitted by Dominos Pizza in the total
{estimated) amount for the first year of $86,400.00 be accepted. The second year renewal by mutual
agreement is subject to the same conditions shown in the specifications.

Fund: 02-770-005-701-000-1490.01

Program: Child Nutrition — District Wide

Fund Custodian: Biil Hanson/Pam Bowe




VENDOR LIST/TABULATION

BID-1249 PIZZA

Bulldog Pizza No Response
Duluth MN
Dominos Pizza $ 86,400.00

Ann Arbor M1

Dominos Pizza No Response
International Falis MN

Green Mill No Response
Duluth MN
Little Ceasar’s Pizza No Response
Duluth MN
Muy Pizzas Minnesota (Pizza Hut) $  96,000.00
St Paul MN
Papa John’s Ne Response
Duiuth MN
Pizza Luce No Response
Duluth MN
Pizza Man No Response
Duluth MN
Sammy’s Pizza No Response
Duluth MN
VIP Pizza No Response

Duluth MN



Memo Child Nutrition Department D
To:  Anton Kelekovich, Supervisor, Purchasing / MLQD }
From: Pamela Bowe, R.D.L.D. Supervisor, Child Nutrition
Date: 4/25/2016

Re:  Pizza Bid # 1249

Pizza Bid #1249 was sent to 11 local vendors. Doimnino’s and Pizza Hut sent in bids for
consideration.

Domino’s was the low bid at $7.20 . Domino’s meet the new federal
requirements for grain and protein.

Pizza Hut’s bid came in at $8.00 per pizza.

The estimate for pizzas sold for the 2016-2017 school year is 12,000 pizzas. Domino’s
price would be $86.400. Pizza Hut’s price would be $96.000.

Based on [ow bid, it is my recornmendation that Domino’s receive the bid award.



